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OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Item 8.5

PRESENT TO BOARD: SEPTEMBER 21, 2022

TO: SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: THOMAS C. LEITZEL/-:--%

SUBJECT: SELECTION OF EXECUTIVE SEARCH FIRM
The District Board of Trustees will consider the recommendation of the Presidential
Selection Steering Committee to select a professional executive search firm to
handle the details of conducting a search for the next president of SFSC.
Mrs. Cullens, Presidential Search Committee Chair, has interviewed two firms and

will report on her interviews and make a recommendation to select the firm to work
with SFSC.

SUGGESTED MOTION:

Move to approve the selection of a professional executive
search firm to serve as a consultant for the selection of the next
president of SFSC as presented.
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RECOMMENDED
PRESIDENTIAL SEARCH COMMITTEE

Tami Cullens

Terry Atchley

Nick Brooks

Derren Bryan

Ben Carter

Joe Collins

Teresa Crawford

Eddie Cuencas

Isaac Durrance

Elsie Graves

Denise Grimsley

Rick Hitt

Darin Hood

Bill Jarrett

Darrell Jensen

Michelle Leidel

Maday Leon

Martha Jo Markey

Asena Mott

Kris Rider

Mary von Merveldt

Emily Dressel

Megan O’Sullivan
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